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David Barthelmy

From: Weinrich Minerals, Inc. <dan@danweinrich.ccsend.com> on behalf of Weinrich Minerals, Inc. 
<dan@weinrichmineralsinc.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 08, 2015 7:35 AM
To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com
Subject: New Update/New Auction

 

 

New Update - New Auction 
 

 

We have added new specimens to the website.  You can find these on the Home 

Page.  To view specimens that have been added throughout the week click 

here:  New Specimens.  Look for a set of nice wholesale Missouri specimens 

updated by Friday morning.  To see information on future updates, be sure to 

check the announcement box on the home page of the site. 

 

New Specimens have been posted for auction.  Some great things this week, 

including: 

 

Strontioginorite - Germany 

Cavansite - India 

Numerous good thumbnails 

Numerous neat rare species 

Large fine malachite stalactite 

Many other good colorful specimens 

 

You can find these by clicking on the Auction Link on our Home Page. 

 

 

 

Arsendescloizite - 

Mexico 
 

 

Fluorite - 

Tennessee 
 

 

Ramsdellite -  

New Mexico 

 

Dioptase - Congo 
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Visit us at: Weinrich Minerals, Inc. 
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